

APPENDIX IV**WEBSITE ADDRESS OR ADDRESSES WHERE PARTIES PUBLISH PROCUREMENT STATISTICS
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE XVI:5 AND NOTICES CONCERNING AWARDED CONTRACTS
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE XVI:6****ARMENIA**

1. Publication of statistics:
 1. Electronic Procurement Bulletin - <http://www.gnumner.am/>.
2. Notices concerning awarded contracts:
 1. Electronic Procurement Bulletin – <http://www.gnumner.am/>, also <http://www.azdarar.am/>.

AUSTRALIA

1. Australian Government procurement statistics - <https://www.finance.gov.au/>;
2. Australian Government notices concerning award contracts - <https://www.tenders.gov.au/>;
3. Australian Capital Territory - <http://www.procurement.act.gov.au/>;
4. New South Wales - <https://tenders.nsw.gov.au/>;
5. Northern Territory - <https://tendersonline.nt.gov.au/>;
6. Queensland - <https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/> and <http://qcd.hpw.qld.gov.au/Pages/home.aspx>;
7. South Australia - <https://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/>;
8. Tasmania - <https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au/>;
9. Victoria - <https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/>;
10. Western Australia - <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>.

CANADA**1 CANADA**

1. Purchasing Activity Report - http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/pubs_pol/dcgpubs/con_data/siglist-eng.asp.

2 PROVINCES/TERRITORIES**2.1 Alberta**

1. Alberta Purchasing Connection - <http://www.purchasingconnection.com>.

2.2 British Columbia

1. BC Bid - <http://www.bcbid.gov.bc.ca>.

2.3 Manitoba

1. <http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders>;
2. <http://www.merx.ca>.

2.4 New Brunswick

1. New Brunswick Opportunities Network - <http://www.gnb.ca/nbon>.

2.5 Newfoundland and Labrador

1. <http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca>.

2.6 Northwest Territories

1. <http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/>.

2.7 Nova Scotia

1. Procurement Services - <http://www.gov.ns.ca/tenders>.

2.8 Nunavut

1. <http://www.nunavuttenders.ca>.

2.9 Ontario

1. Ministry of Government Services Supply Chain Management website - <http://www.doingbusiness.mgs.gov.on.ca>.

2.10 Prince Edward Island

1. <http://www.gov.pe.ca/finance/index.php3?number=1041973>.

2.11 Quebec

1. Government procurement statistics - <http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/faire-affaire-avec-letat/publications/statistiques-sur-les-acquisitions-gouvernementales>;
2. Notices concerning awarded contracts - Electronic tendering system (SEAO) approved by the Government of Quebec - <http://www.seao.ca>.

2.12 Saskatchewan

1. SaskTenders - <http://sasktenders.ca>.

2.13 Yukon

1. <http://www.hpw.gov.yk.ca/tenders/tms.html>;
2. <http://www.hpw.gov.yk.ca/registry>.

EUROPEAN UNION

1. Notices concerning awarded contracts by entities listed in Annex 1 to Annex 3 of the EU Appendix I are published on the Official Journal of the European Union, online version, Tenders Electronic Daily - <http://ted.europa.eu>.

HONG KONG, CHINA

1. Statistics - <http://www.gld.gov.hk/eng/publication.htm>.

ICELAND

1. Iceland does not currently publish its statistics pursuant to Article XVI:5 or notices concerning awarded contracts pursuant to Article XVI:6.

ISRAEL

1. Annex 1:
 1. Publications of award information for government procurement by the "Government Procurement Administration" (Ministry of Finance) are available on: <http://www.mr.gov.il/CentralTenders/Pages/ReportTenders.aspx>.
 2. Publications of award information for government procurement by other entities listed in Annex 1 of Appendix I are available on the internet homepage of each entity.
2. Publication of award information for government procurement by entities listed in Annexes 2 and 3 of Appendix I are available on the internet homepage of each entity.

JAPAN

1. Japan's statistics on its contracts covered by this Agreement will be reported to the Committee pursuant to Article XVI:4. Therefore, Japan does not substitute a notification to the Committee of the website address referred to in Article XVI:5 or Article XVI:6 for the submission of the data under Article XVI:4.

REPUBLIC OF KOREA

1. Korea Online e-Procurement System - <http://www.g2b.go.kr>.

LIECHTENSTEIN

1. Statistics - Website of Procurement Unit - <http://www.faw.llv.li> (Database according to Article XVI:6 not available).

REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA

1. <http://tender.gov.md/en>.

MONTENEGRO

1. Portal javnih nabavki Crne Gore (Public Procurement Portal) – <http://www.ujn.gov.me>.

THE KINGDOM OF THE NETHERLANDS WITH RESPECT TO ARUBA

1. Publication of statistics:
 1. The Kingdom of the Netherlands with respect to Aruba does not currently publish its statistics pursuant to Article XVI:5.
2. Notices concerning awarded contracts:
 1. Official Journals (Landscouranten), available on the Aruba Government website – <http://www.overheid.aw/news/>.

NEW ZEALAND

1. Publication of procurement statistics – <http://www.procurement.govt.nz/>;
2. Publication of notices concerning awarded contracts – <http://www.gets.govt.nz/>.

NORWAY

1. Norway does currently not publish its statistics pursuant to Article XVI:5 or notices concerning awarded contracts pursuant to Article XVI:6.

SINGAPORE

1. The Republic of Singapore Government Gazette; or
2. The Government Electronic Business (GeBIZ) - <http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/>.

SEPARATE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF TAIWAN, PENGHU, KINMEN AND MATSU

1. Government e-Procurement Information System - <http://web.pcc.gov.tw/>.

UKRAINE

1. Official website of the Ministry of Economic Development and Trade of Ukraine - <http://www.me.gov.ua/>.

UNITED STATES

1. Publications of award information for government procurement by entities listed in Annex 1 of Appendix I are available on Federal Business Opportunities - <https://www.fbo.gov/>.
2. Publication of award information for government procurement by entities listed in Annex 2 of Appendix I are available either through relevant state and local publications utilized by state governments, on the internet homepage of each entity, or directly from the listed entities.
3. Publication of award information for government procurement by List A entities in Annex 3 of Appendix I (except Tennessee Valley Authority) are available through <https://www.fbo.gov/>. For other Annex 3 of Appendix I entities publications utilized by state governments, as relevant, or the internet homepage of each entity.